United States of America
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
East Central Region

1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200 Jon Miller Steiger
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 Director
(216) 2633455

November 27, 2023

CEASE AND DESIST DEMAND

VIA EMAIL TO:
dflanagan@nrai.com

Acrobat Communications, Inc.
Constantin Barbulescu, CEO

P.O. Box 110141

Lakewood Ranch, FL 34211

c/o Diane FlanagarRegisteredhgent

We have determined that Acrobat Communications, Inepps&rently routing and
transmitting illegal robocall traffiadirectly or indirectly, foentitiesinvolved in the following
campaigns:

AmazonAuthorizeOrder
AmazonAuthorizeOrderP2
AmazonAuthorizeOrder-P3
AmazonSuspiciousCharge
AmazonSuspiciousChargf-
AmazonVariousP1
AuthorizedOrder
AuthorizedOrderP1
CCIRR-P3Financiallmpers
Chinese-Consulated
Chinese-Consulate2
Chinese-ExpressReturn
ChineselSP/Cable/Wirelestmpers
FedResenimpers
Financialimpers4
ImpersonatiorFraudP1
RecentPurchase
SSACalltheSSA
SSAKindlyPressOne

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X






receive calls from the seller or the seller had an existing busilassnship with the
person called (16 C.F.R. § 310.4Myiii)(B)).

The FTC can obtain civil penalties for TSR violations. Each illegal call is subject to a
maximum civil penalty of $50,120. See 16 C.F.R. § 1.98. In addition, a violation of the TSR is a
violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act. See 15 U.S.C. 88 6102(c), 57a(d)(3), 45(a). Accordingly,
the FTC has authority to seek both preliminary and permanent injunctive relief to address TSR
violations. See 15 U.S.C. 8§ 53(b). The FTC may also seek the refund of money or payment of
damages to address TSR violations. See 15 U.S.C. § 57b(b).

Combatting illegal telemarketing is a top priority for the FTC, with a special emphasis on
halting illegal robocallS. We want you to be aware that the FTC has, for example, brought
assisting and facilitating claims against technology companies that knowingly provided software
and servers used by illegal robocallers, even though these technology companies did not contract
directly with the illegal robocallers. See FTC v. James B. Christiano, Case Nav80836
(C.D.Cal.May 31, 2018).

We also bringo your attention that the FTC has sued VolP service providers for
allegedly violating the TSR. In FTC v. EducatieeFTC allegedhat defendant Globex
Telecom, Inc. assisted and facilitated telemarketers it knew,



The FTC has business educational materials that can assist you in complying with the
TSR. See https://www.ftc.gov/tipadvice/business-center/quidance/complyielgmarketing
salesrule.

In addition to FTC regulations and the FTC’s actions against providers of VolIP services,
you,



ATTACHMENT A






2/28/2023 2/27/2023
2/28/2023 212712023
2/23/2023 2/23/2023
2/17/2023 2/15/2023
2/16/2023 2/15/2023
2/16/2023 2/15/2023
2/16/2023 2/15/2023
2/16/2023 2/15/2023
1/31/2023 1/26/2023
1/31/2023 1/30/2023
1/31/2023 1/30/2023
1/3/2023 12/28/2022
1/3/2023 12/29/2022
10/15/2022 10/5/2022
9/16/2022 9/13/2022
9/16/2022 9/14/2022
8/30/2022 8/25/2022
711212022 7/10/2022
5/9/2022 5/7/2022
5/9/2022 5/6/2022
2/28/2022 2/20/2022
22212022 2/19/2022
2/15/2022 2/11/2022
2/10/2022 2/9/2022
2/10/2022 2/8/2022
1/21/2022 1/19/2022
1/21/2022 1/15/2022
1/6/2022 1/5/2022
12/20/2021 12/14/2021
7/14/2021 7/12/2021
1/26/2021 1/25/2021

393452818980

35924119000

353419846863

2096298448

2407164850

2145002223

2252476019

2405958118

7681619368

8724510060

8957467059

48535158980

359885544505

0603449329

302102623351

48506057111

48322713133

48782983373

5888897638

5888833388

2703124468

6068838284

9373670860

40774926332

8974201924

9498417995

5028313839

7725223189

8883405713

254716059449

3035295186

CCIRR-P3Financiallmpers

https://portal.tracebacks.org/api/public/atta

16 C.F.R.

chments/1246813 § 310.4(b)(1)(v)

CCIRR-P3Financiallmpers https://portalggzqc::tit/ﬂl(;fggllalpi/public/atta : 31823(.;.8.)(\/)
Authorized-Order-P1 https://portaIétr:er:qcsrt:ta;lfzfﬁgpi/public/atta 5 Sig;:(.kl):).g.)(v)
Recent-Purchase https://portalétr:x:;t]){asjlfzgglsipi/public/atta ; Sig.ACfl(.tl):).(F;.)(v)
Recent-Purchase https://portalétr:?;:::tijlf;gggpi/pubIic/atta : 318.4(1:(.;5.)(\,)
Recent-Purchase https://portalggzqc::tit/ﬂl(;;;gﬁpi/public/atta : 31823(.;.8.)(\/)
Recent-Purchase https://portaIggz::s?gl;;gg%pi/public/atta 5 Sig;:(.kl):).g.)(v)
Recent-Purchase https://portalétr:x:;t]){asjlfzgglszpi/public/atta ; Sig.ACfl(.tl):).(F;.)(v)
Financial-Impers-4 https://portaIétr:z::::tiilfzgg/szpi/public/atta : 31(6) ZZ(.;.(I?L.)(V)
Financial-Impers-4 httpS1//POftalét;;C::gjlf;-zozrg/Zagpi/public/atta . Siglil(.;.g.)(v)
e s 4 https://portaIétr:er:qcsrt:ta;lfz.zc)zrg/;pi/public/atta 5 3]1.8 L(:(.;.g.)(v)
Amazon-Various-P1 https://portal(.:trﬁ;:srt]){asjll(i.go;glzagpi/pubIic/atta ; Sig.ACfl(.tl):).(F;.)(v)
Amazon-Various-P1 https://portalétr:?;:::tijlﬁgjglza?pi/pubIic/atta : 318.4(1:(.;5.)(\,)
Financial-Impers4 https://portalgge;qc::g/:l;(s).?();gllzpi/public/atta : 3]%8 ff(.bF).g.)(v)
Amazon-AuthorizeOrder-P3 https;//porta'ggi:;?;‘;lfgg%ipi/publiC/atta : Sigf(-;-g-)(v)
Amazon-AuthorizeOrder-P3 https://portalétr:x:;t]){asjll((s)g%zpi/public/atta ; Sig AC{Z(.;.(F;.)(V)
Utility-DisconnectVarious-P1 https://portal(.:tr:?::rt])tijll((s)fgg%pi/pubIic/atta : 318.4(1:(.;5.)(\,)
Chinese-ExpressReturn https://portal.éLa;]eezetltS:gss.gTﬁpi/public/atta : 31823(.;.8.)(\/)
Amazon-SuspiciousCharge-P1 h“p53//p°rta|-(‘;La;izf:ggég;gs{gpi/Dub|iC/atta 5 313.4?(;2')(\/)
Amazon-SuspiciousCharge-P1 https://portal.;La;iziggsé(;;géz;pi/public/atta ; Sig.ACfl(.tl):).(F;.)(v)
Amazon-AuthorizeOrder https://portal.;La;ik:]igllés(.)(;;go/gpi/public/atta : 31(6) ZZ(.;.(I?L.)(V)
Amazon-AuthorizeOrder https://portal.(t;ﬁ;}eﬁe:g/l;sg;;gégpi/public/atta : 3]%8 ff(.bF).g.)(v)
SSA-KindlyPressOne https://portal.:;Lar%iziggsézgspi/public/atta 5 3]1.8 L(:(.;.g.)(v)
Amazon-SuspiciousCharge https://portal.(t;a;ﬁa:z/l;zg;gégpi/public/atta ; Sig.ACfl(.tl):).(F;.)(v)
Amazon-SuspiciousCharge https://portal.;La;ik:]iglléség;gﬁpi/public/atta : 318.4(1:(.;5.)(\,)
SSA-KindlyPressOne https://portal.éLa;]izigzigr?gégpi/public/atta : 31823(.;.2.)(\/)
Amazon-AuthorizeOrder https://portal.:;Lar%iﬁ;:/léség;gégpi/public/atta 5 3]1.8 L(:(.;.g.)(v)
Amazon-AuthorizeOrder https://portal.;a;it;ag/l;sz.zrzgzlgpi/public/atta ; Sig AC{Z(.;.(F;.)(V)
Amazon-SuspiciousCharge https://portal.;La;ik:]igllés&rlgs/gpi/public/atta : 318.4(1:(.;5.)(\,)
FedReserv-Impers https://portal.éLarf]it:]e;tS:/I;ségrlgégpi/public/atta : 3]%8 ff(.bF).g.)(v)
SSA-CalltheSSA https://portal.tcrzt;ssﬁfslgg)sr%api/public/atta 5 3]1.8 L(:(.;.g.)(v)




1/25/2021

1/22/2021

2285918691

SSA-CalltheSSA

https://portal.tracebacks.org/api/public/atta
chments/28736

16 CFR.
§ 310.4(b)(1)(v)




